
From: South Dakota Board of Technical Education 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 9:08 AM 
To: LRC 
Subject: FY21 Annual Outcomes Report 
 
Please find the attached Annual Outcomes Report by SDCL 13-1-60 through 13-1-62.  



Department
Board/Commission

Name of State institution BHSU DSU NSU SDSU USD Totals
Auditing and Attestation 0
Number passed 2 1 2 1 11 17
Number failed 5 8 0 0 6 19

Business Enviroment and Concepts 0
Number passed 5 0 2 2 10 19
Number failed 3 0 2 0 2 7

Financial Accounting and Reporting 0
Number passed 7 1 2 1 9 20
Number failed 4 0 1 0 12 17

Regulation 0
Number passed 3 0 1 1 5 10
Number failed 3 0 3 0 4 10

Total number of applicants FY21 15 2 7 2 23 49
Total number of applicants passed all parts FY21 4 1 1 0 11 17

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐64)
DLR

Accountancy



Department DLR
Board/Commission Cosmetology
License Title Cosmetologist
Name of State institution Lake Area Tech. Inst. Totals
Number passed 56 56
Number failed 6 6
Total number  62 0 0 0 0 62

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)



Department
Board/Commission
License Name
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Wester DakoMithcell Tec Totals
SD Dentistry Jurisprudence Exam 0
Number passed 25 25
Number failed 0 0
Total number of applicants 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
Department of Health
Board of Dentistry
Dental Hygienist



Department
Board/Commission
License Type
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMithcell TeTotals
Number passed 1 7 10 18
Number failed 3 6 9 18
Total number 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 13 19 36

Department
Board/Commission
License Type
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI estern DakoMithcell Tec Totals
Number passed 0 1 3 4
Number failed 0 0 1 1
Total Number 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 5

Electrical Contractor

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
Labor and Regulation
Electrical Commission
Journeyman Electrician

Labor and Regulation
Electrical Commission



Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 5 5 4 3 17
Number failed 0
Total number 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 4 3 17

* We do not receive the failure information from the national organization

Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 7 7
Number failed 1 1
Total number 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 8

Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 17 17
Number failed 2 2
Total number 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19

Department
Board/Commission SDBMOE

FY 2020 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
DOH

SDBMOE
MEDICAL ASSISTANT

DOH
SDBMOE

PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSISTANT

DOH
SDBMOE ‐ PHYSICAL THERAPY 

PHYSICAL THERAPY

DOH



License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 7 3 10
Number failed 0
Total number of applicants 0 7 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 10

* We do not always receive the failure information from the national organization

Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 9 9
Number failed 0
Total number 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 9

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
Number passed 11 11
Number failed 0
Total number 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

* We do not always receive the failure information from the national organization

Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI estern DakoMitchell Tec Totals

RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER

DOH
SDBMOE

CCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTAN

DOH
SDBMOE

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

DOH
SDBMOE

Medical License (MD/DO)



Phase 1 of USMLE 0
Number passed 25 25
Number failed 1 1
Total number 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26

Phase 2 of USMLE 0
Number passed 25 25
Number failed 0 0
Total number 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25

Phase 3 of USMLE 0
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
Number passed 19 19
Number failed 0
Total number  19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19

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
Number passed 8 8
Number failed 0
Total number 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT

DOH
SDBMOE

DIETICIAN/NUTRITIONIST

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
Number passed 4 4
Number failed 0
Total number 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 1 8 3 12
Number failed 0
Total number 1 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 3 0 12

ATHLETIC TRAINER

DOH
SDBMOE

Paramedics

DOH
SDBMOE



Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western Dakota Mitchell Tech Totals
National exam
Number passed 53 112 48 17 230
Number failed 1 6 6 0 13
Total number 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 118 54 17 243

Department
Board/Commission
License Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western Dakota Mitchell Tech Totals
National exam
Number passed 149 279 22 53 12 515
Number failed 5 8 0 2 7 22
Total number 154 287 0 0 0 0 22 55 19 0 537

RN

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
DOH

Nursing

DOH
 Nursing

LPN



Department
Board/Commission
License Name
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Wester DakoMithcell Tec Totals
National Board of Examiners in Optometry 0
Number passed 1 1 2
Number failed 0
Total number of applicants 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

SD Optometry Law & Ethics 0
Number passed 1 1 2
Number failed 0
Total number of applicants 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
Department of Health
Board of Optometry

Optometrist



Departmen
Board/Com
License Tit
Name of StUSD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMithcell TeTotals
Number passed 0
Number failed 0
Total numb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Departmen
Board/Com
License Tit
Name of St USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI estern DakoMithcell Tec Totals
State laws exam
Number passed 59 59
Number failed   0
Total numb 0 59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59

National exam
Number passed 59 59
Number failed 0
Total numb 0 59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59

Pharmacist

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
Health

Board of Pharmacy
Pharmacy Technicians

Health
Board of Pharmacy



Department
Board/Commission
License Type
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI WD Tech Mithcell TeTotals
Number passed 1 1 2
Number failed 0
Total number 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2

Department
Board/Commission
License Type
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI WD TechMithcell Tec Totals
Number passed 1 6 7
Number failed 0 0
Total Number 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 6 0 0 7

Plumbers

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
Labor and Regulation
Plumbing Commission
Plumbing Contractors

Labor and Regulation
Plumbing Commission



Department
Board/Commission
Licnese Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 0
Number failed 0
Total number 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Department
Board/Commission
Licnese Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 0
Number failed 0
Total number  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Department
Board/Commission
Licnese Title
Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number passed 1 1
Number failed 0 0
Total number  1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Psy.D

DSS
Psychology

Ph.D

FY 2020 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
DSS

Physcology
Ed.D

DSS
Psychology



Departmen
Board/Com
Licnese Tit
Name of StUSD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number pa 6 6
Number fa 2 2
Total numb 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

Departmen
Board/Com
Licnese Tit
Name of StUSD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI Western DMitchell TeTotals
Number pa 29 29
Number fa 6 6
Total numb 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35

Clinical level license is not reported as there is no degree program required

Masters

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
DSS

Social Work
Bachelors

DSS
Social Work



Department
Board/Commission

Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI WDT Mitchell Tech Totals
Phase for Architect* 0
Number passed 0
Number failed 0
Total SD applicants   0
Total  # of applicants taking exms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Name of State institution USD  SDSU BHSU NSU SDSM&T DSU Lake Area SETI WDT Mitchell Tech Totals
Phase 1 of  Professional Engineer (FE) 0
Number passed 106 71 177
Number failed 53 23 76
Total SD FY21 applicants 218
Total  # of applicants taking exms 0 159 0 0 94 0 0 0 0 0 253

Phase 2 of Professional Engineer (PE) 0
Number passed 22 7 29
Number failed 4 8 12
Total SD FY21 applicants   30
Total  # of applicants taking exms 0 26 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 41

Phase 1 of Land Surveyor (FLS) 0
Number passed 1 13 14
Number failed 0 3 3
Total SD FY21 applicants   12
Total  # of applicants taking exms 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 17

Phase 2 of Land Surveyor (PS) 0
Number passed 1 1 2
Number failed 0 0 0
Total SD FY21 applicants   3
Total  # of applicants taking exms 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

FY 2021 Report to DLR ‐ Professional Licensure (SDCL 13‐1‐60 through 13‐1‐62)
Labor and Regulation 
Technical Professions



* Architect ‐ Direct Registration 
with NCARB



Department of Education ‐ Teachers
Exam is required prior to DOE considering any teacher applications, resulting in a 100% pass rate

DOH ‐ Chiropractic Examiners
No degree program

DOH  ‐ Certified Professional Midwives
No degree required

DOH ‐ Dentists
No degree program

DOH ‐ Funeral 
No degree progam

DOH ‐ Hearing Aid/Audiology 
Exam completed before application is made.

DOH ‐ Massage Therapy
No degree program

DOH ‐ Nursing Facility Administrator
No degree program required

DOH ‐ Podiatry
No degree program

DOH ‐ Speech Language Pathologist
Exam required during education, only those that pass apply.

AG ‐ Veterinary Medicine
No Degree program

DLR ‐ Abstractors
No degree program

No specific degree requried

DLR ‐ Barbers
No degree program

No degree program

DSS ‐ Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists
Only receives notifiation if applicant passed exam.

*This report only include professions regulated under Title 36. 

Results only reported if applicant took exam in state.

List of boards/commissions that did not report*
*There are more boards that did not report due to no examination being required.

DLR ‐ Appraisers

DLR ‐ Real Estate

DSS ‐ Addiction and Prevention Professionals
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